BLACK, THOMAS R. (Cumberland.)

Paternal grandfather was born in Paisley, Scot. in 1727 came from Eng. to N.S. in 1774, and married the dau of a U.E. Loyalist from Massachusetts. B. at Amherst, 16 Oct. 1832. M. 20 March, 1860, Eunice dau. of the late W. W. Bent, Esq., M.P.P. Ed. at the Amherst Grammar Sch. Is engaged in farming and house-building. Is a magistrate. First returned to Ho. of Assem. 2 July, by acclamation, to fill vacancy created by the resignation of Mr. C. J. Townsend, who was subsequently returned to the Commons. A Liberal.—Amherst, N.N.

BUCHANAN, WILLIAM. (Cape Breton.)

Is a merchant. First returned to Ho. of Assem. at last g.e. A Liberal.—Sydney, Cape Breton, N.S.

CAMPBELL, ALEXANDER, J.P. (Inverness.)

S. of Archibald Campbell, of the Argyll family, or clan, by Margaret McLean, grand-dau. of Major McLeod, whose distinguished services to his country are so well known. B. in the Isle of Skye, Inverness-shire, Scotland, in 1826. Emigrated to Cape Breton in 1830. Ed. in this country. M., in 1853, to Mary, dau. of John McLean, Esq., of this county; 2nd, Ella G., dau. of the late James Grant, Esq., of Pictou Co. Holds the office of senior Major of N.S. Militia. Is a Notary Public and Magistrate for the county. First returned to House of Assem, N.S., 1867, and retained seat until 1871. Re-elected at g.e. 1878, and again at last g.e. A Liberal Conservative.—Willow Bank, Strath-Loga, Inverness Co., Cape Breton.

CHURCH, Hon. CHARLES EDWARD. (Lumenburg.)

Of English and German descent. Paternal ancestors came to Am. 1622 with the Pilgrim Fathers Greatgrandfather, Charles Church, a loyalist, removed from U.S. to N.S. during Am. revolution; grandfather, Charles Lot Church, represented Lunenburg in N.S. Assem. B. at Tancook Island, Lunenburg, N.S. 1835. Ed. at Chester and Truro. M. at Halifax 24 June 1884, Miss Henrietta Pugsley. A merchant. Has held official positions of trust in the Grand Lodge of British Templars, and in the Grand Division of the Sons of Temperance, N.S. Sat in the Commons for present seat from g.e. 1872 until g.e. 1878,